INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY, MARYLAND

ZONING HEARING EXAMINER OFFICE
Wayne K. Curry Administration Building
Largo, Maryland 20774
(301) 952-3644
(301) 951-5178 Fax

TO: Jackie Brown, Director
Planning, Housing, and Economic Development

FROM: Maurene Epps McNeil

Chief Zoning Hearing Examiner
DATE: October 6, 2022
RE: CB-105-2022

Thank you for the opportunity to review the above referenced bill. | believe the
legislative history should include the genesis for the bill, and the purpose clause should also be
revised to briefly explain the basis for the bill. Both changes would provide the rational basis for
the legislation and help avoid possible challenges to its enactment.



